Public Document Pack

BRIMROD, MARLAND AND SUDDEN
AREA FORUM
Thursday 22 November 2018 at 6.30pm
Brimrod Methodist Church, Roch Valley Way,
Rochdale OL11 4PZ

AGENDA

1.

Welcome, Introductions and Apologies

2.

Code of Conduct

3.

Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising

4.

Police and Communities Together

5.

Open Forum

6.

Date and time of the next meeting
Thursday 21 February 2019
6.30pm at Brimrod Methodist Church

Agenda Item 2
Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct
It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members. The code of conduct will
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.
Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions
to:
• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed
• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to
reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive
behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting
Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.
Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against
• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying
Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or
influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position
Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum
• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.
Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action. The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.
• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.
• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary

Page 2

Agenda Item 3
BRIMROD, MARLAND AND SUDDEN
AREA FORUM
Thursday 23 August 2018
Brimrod Methodist Church, Roch Valley Way,
Rochdale
MINUTES
Present
F. Hamer, M. Hamer, B. Frost, D. Frost, K. Huggett, K. Khan, R .Coles, J. Coles,
J. Welby, L. Stansfield and S. Bardsley
Councillors: Pat Sullivan
Officers:

Rochdale Borough Council: S. Hay (Townships)

Apologies: Councillor Jane Howard, Councillor Angela Smith, Councillor Jim Gartside, Bruce
Goodwin, Dan Hall, Diane Lodwig, Beryl Hudson, PC Michelle Farmer and PCSO Sana Haider
1.
WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
Introductions were made and all were welcomed to the meeting.
2.
CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair referred to the code of conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the duration of the
meeting.
3.
MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the previous meeting on Thursday 31 May 2018 were agreed and the following
updates were given.
Fly tipping
Public Realm Inspector, Diane Lodwig, has continued to remove all reported fly tipping from around
the Holborn Street area and to address the issue of bins being left permanently on the street.
Cotton Lane water problem
Cotton Lane has been cleaned up and further dumped rubbish removed. The Council’s Rights of
Way Officer is assessing the location for resurfacing to prevent it from going under water when it
rains.
Roch Valley Way speed survey
The Roch Valley Way speed survey has been concluded. The results were made available to all
with a breakdown of volume and speed of vehicles by the hour at each of the two locations.
Highways completed a review of the survey results with conclusions and options which was also
made available to all.
The survey took place between 8 and 15 March 2018. The average speed of the 91,201 vehicles
recorded in the week at location number one, outside 59 Roch Valley Way, in both directions was
25.2mph, however out of those, 1,722 were recorded travelling over 35mph. The average speed of
the 82,990 vehicles recorded at location number two, Lighting Column Number 25, North West of
Roch Mills Crescent, in both directions was 32mph, however out of those a massive 25,142 vehicles

Page 3

were recorded travelling in excess of 35mph. As Roch Valley Way is part of the Strategic Network,
physical measures such as speed humps cannot be considered but to add to the existing calming
features, the interactive sign will be repaired and mature obstructive trees trimmed back. Provision
of a central traffic island at the 30 to 40 speed limit to create a gateway and pinch point and the
lining along the length of the 30mph limit be renewed. Some of this work will require funding to be
approved. Highways will be asked to consider installing the central traffic island referred to, on
safety grounds given the results, to create a gateway and pinch point to slow traffic down.
Blocked drains
The blocked drains on old Manchester Road in Sudden Village were all investigated and cleared,
except the one outside the bookmakers for which a further request will be made to have it cleared.
Manchester Road carriageway condition
Highways inspected the reported sinking carriageway on the main Manchester Road at Sudden on
the Rochdale bound carriageway just past the bus stop and pedestrian crossing and report that no
work is necessary.
Sudden Village entrance road markings and Bramley Road/Greenvale junction Give Way
The worn away road markings at both the entrance into and exit out of Sudden Village were
reported with a request to reline them as were the junction markings of Bramley Road and
Greenvale.
Recycling bin
The blue recycling bin that had been requested on numerous occasions was delivered to the
resident in question the following day.
4.
POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER
PC Michelle Farmer is the Bamford Neighbourhood Policing Team Officer and she is responsible for
the three large geographical areas of Bamford, Castleton and Norden. PCSO Colin Taylor has
moved on and he has been replaced by PCSO Sana Haider who has already been very active
around the area including reassurance visits to victims of burglary and particularly in one nasty
case.
The recent crime statistics for the area were provided. In June 2018 there were two burglaries, one
of which was commercial, one theft of a motor vehicle and four thefts from motor vehicles. In July
2018 there were five burglaries, no thefts of motor vehicles and five thefts from motor vehicles and
to date this month, one burglary and no vehicle crime at all. Access or attempted access, in most of
the burglaries, was by smashing or forcing rear patio doors. Two habitual burglars were arrested as
a result of the community reporting them acting suspiciously and they have been remanded in
custody with further enquiries ongoing. The offenders are from different areas including Salford. All
were urged to report anything they consider suspicious.
Inspector MacGregor has confirmed GMP is no longer holding face to face PACT meetings. PACT
meetings will be run online and the next meeting will take place between 7pm to 8pm on Tuesday
28 August 2018 and information about the meeting will be advertised. Burglary and vehicle crime
remain the PACT Priorities.
Work is ongoing to permanently secure fencing leading on to Roch Valley as the damaged gap is
being used by off road vehicles to access the Valley.
PC Farmer has organised a Safe Plate initiative between 3pm and 5pm on Thursday 30 August
2018 at Bamford Precinct which will be advertised. All are welcome to attend.
One resident raised questions over criminality, with some specifics only the Police can answer, and
also questioned the Graded Response system and speeding along Bury Road. He volunteered to
participate in the upcoming Community Speed Watch initiative PC Farmer is organising in

Page 4

conjunction with Councillor Sullivan. Homewatch was discussed. PC Farmer will be asked to
contact the resident direct.
5.
OPEN FORUM
Manchester Road and Law Street junction parking restrictions
Concerns expressed about the parking restrictions at the junction of Manchester Road and Law
Street being persistently contravened throughout the day with vehicles obstructing sight lines exiting
the junction and making it dangerous. Parking Services will be requested to conduct enforcement
visits.
Manchester Road planters
Residents welcomed the new planters that have been installed on Manchester Road to enhance the
area.
Ward Councillors contact details are available on the Council’s website:
Councillor Jane Howard
Telephone: 07870 172144
Email: jane.howard@rochdale.gov.uk
Councillor Angela Jennifer Smith
Telephone: 07710 297377
Email: angela.smith@rochdale.gov.uk
Councillor Pat Sullivan
Telephone: 0161 762 1129 or 07967 985240
Email: patricia.sullivan@rochdale.gov.uk
Rochdale Council Officers:
Township Officer - Stuart Hay
Telephone: 01706 922230
Email: stuart.hay@rochdale.gov.uk
Public Realm Inspector - Diane Lodwig
Telephone: 01706 922226
Email: diane.lodwig@rochdale.gov.uk
6.
DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Thursday 22 November 2018 at 6.30pm in Brimrod Methodist Church

Page 5

